

Wells, Claude

From: Lipke, Tim
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2003 9:37 AM
To: Wells, Claude
Cc: Lipke, Tim
Subject: STA Extension for WA2XSX

Importance: High

Claude,

As usual, I have a 'hot' request for you...

You had previously set us up with an STA for our experimental license (WA2XSX) to add the Mineral Wells, TX location. That authorization expired yesterday (7/16) and Antenna Products has informed me that they need additional time (unspecified).

I'm guessing that 30 days would be sufficient, however, if there is no danger of incurring additional delay in the authorization process, I'd feel better if we could get a 60 (or 90?) day extension.

All other details of the old STA are fine -- we just need more time...

Please see what you can do to help us get back on the air as soon as possible. As always, thank-you for your effort and please be sure to give me a call (315-456-2757) if you have any questions. I've attached a copy of the latest STA for your information.

Regards,

-TL



WA2XSX_2003_STA_
07-2003.pdf

~~~~~  
Tim Lipke  
AN/WLD-1 Systems Engineering  
Lockheed Martin Naval Electronics & Surveillance Systems - Syracuse  
POB 4840 EP-7 MD25G  
Syracuse, New York 13221  
Voice: (315) 456-2757 Fax: (315) 456-1494  
[Tim.Lipke@lmco.com](mailto:Tim.Lipke@lmco.com)  
~~~~~